Association of University and College Em@ﬂ@y@@%

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C.)

August 12, 1977

Ms. Cathy Pike
President

AUCE Local 2

2T CE

Simon Fraser University
Burnaby, B.C.

Dear Cathy,

Enclosed are copies of materials which the Grievance Committee has
used to select possible arbitrators. Of the two lists dated May and
June 7, 1977, the University's Labour Committee rejected all but Arnie
Abramson. Currently, the. Grievance Committee and the Labour Committee
have agreeion Donald R. Monroe, Hugh Ladner (their nominations) and

Arnie Abramson. If you are interested in knowing how these lawyers
perform as arbitrators, you might call Ann Hutchison.after the 19th
of August (for Ladner) and after Sept. 9th (for Abramson).

The three birds, David Pigeon, Bruce Partrdge and Richard Bird
all have had a lot of experience and the last in particular is recom-
mended. Angus MacDonald also returned a questionnaire that put him
in the favoured class. We have had questionnaires from most of those
mentioned on our lists and would be happy to send copies if you would
like to see them.

We would also appreciate hearing of any other arbitrator candidates
that you receive recommendations for.

Good luck in your negotiations. Hope you don't have to use binding
arbitration to get a settlement.

Sincerely,

ay Hirabayashi
Union Organizer
AUCE Local 1

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613



